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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Friday, June 17,2011 1:39 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Ce: Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant

Subject: CORRECTION FW: Docket No. 110199-TP - Frontier Communications/Y Max Communications Corp.
Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will correct the CLEC name in the docket title

from WMAKX to YMax Communications Corp; and will delete WMAKX from the Utilities
field and add TX850. YMax Communications Corp.

Mlarguerite T, Hclean

Beeords Techuician

Sloriva Public Service Commission
@ffice of Commisgion €lerk

2540 Shumardt Gak Boulcuarh
Tallahassee, fFlorida 32399.0850
850-413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1:37 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110199-TP - Frontier Communications/YMax Communications Corp.

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will correct the CLEC name in the docket title
from WMAX to Y-Max Communications Corp. and will delete WMAKX from the
Utilities field and add TX850. Y-Max Communications Corp.

Marguerite B, T ean

Recorhs Techrician

JFloriva Public Service Commiggion
®ffire of Contmission Clerk

2330 Shunrard Sak Loulebard
@allahagsee, Flovida 323090-0850
830-413-6824

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 9:18 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 110199-TP - Frontier Communications/YMax Communications Corp.

Dorothy, in the above ICA, Frontier misidentified the CLEC as XMAX and WMAX in a couple of areas of
their e-mai! and their transmittal letter. The correct CLEC name at it appears in MCD is YMax
Communications Corp. (TX850). Please use this e-mail to correct the CLEC name in the docket title, and
to add TX850 to the list of utilities and remove the WMAX entry.

Please let me know if you need additional information. DOCUMEINT NLMBEER -DATE
Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates CG176 Juni7=
6/17/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-8538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made availabie to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure,

6/17/2011




